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««.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assig nment)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) B N |
e | Emitena |Est Sutymneg Ad) Asigned | Ad| Rot !.'.._' Subrtiitted lus Apanten Shat.
Main ‘IE Dec 2018 ‘ ‘E;‘,’:‘m“ | New Assignment
; | Cancel Case
Assign | .

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

rmum: LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE, 1D: 515144311, Tel +6596398050, Email: c.gon@firsthiace.com 1
:':“,“ Reg: [SKCIESBH Date of Loss: | 20/12/2018 11:00 - :59

| Claim Type: | OD / CMTD1805618 imﬁ",‘;ﬁf’:"r 'DIM‘I‘WDIW:EI (Comprehensive)

L Extess: -

Repsirer: | Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubl) 15 Ubi i Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671 - _]
“"'“"‘“_“ Sampo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 8555 ... [Handled by nm SAU WEI SHAWN - £319 5203]

\Adjuster: | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd d (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 03/01/2018]

E::""C""“ | LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE (57 / Female), NRIC: S15144311, Tel: +6596398050

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - View All | _Compose Case Mail
Tl'ﬂrni;'-lﬂorﬂlllbrﬂ'ﬂlﬂim

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS- ] T T T E s
Dus Date Primtity Tvpe Task Group Sunhject Handier Azzigred By Campiated On Cranted On Gone?
|Nnruults.




. Veron Chen (LKKAuto) | |

From: Veraon Chen (LKKAuto) o
Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 451 PM

To: 'Faeaz'; Lim Chou Siong; SUR

Subject: RE- SKC 5858M-DOA: 20/12/2018 (SOMPO INSURANCE OD)

Dear Both,

Please be informed that vehicle excess S800/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Casa Handler

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933) .

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 10:48 AM

To: Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; Lim Chou Siong <bdysa2 @honda.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SKC 5858M-DOA: 20/12/2018 (SOMPO INSURANCE OD)

Dear Both,

Kindly take note below email.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 .
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'leshurueben Rao Thomas' <jeshurueben@honda.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKC 5858M-D0OA: 20/12/2018 (SOMPO INSURANCE OD)

Dear Rueben,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKC 5858M (Excess $0-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected 1o further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.



~ *QOur client reserve their right net to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



. Veron Chen !LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 10:48 AM

To: Faeaz; Lim Chou Siong; SUR

Subject: FW: SKC 5B858M-DOA; 20/12/2018 (SOMPO INSURANCE OD)
Dear Both,

Kindly take note below email.

Best Regards,

Veren Chen | Case Handlet

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408533)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'leshurueben Rao Thomas' <jeshurueben@honda.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKC 5858M-DOA: 20/12/2018 (SOMPO INSURANCE OD)

Dear Rueben,
As instructed by our client . please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKC 5858M (Excess $0-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our survevor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not te pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto) i

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 10:44 AM

To: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas'; SUR

Subject: SKC SESEM-DOA: 20/12/2018 (SOMPO INSURANCE OD)
Dear Rueben,

As instructed by our client | please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKC 5858M (Excess 50-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B8933)



1221208 Rich Text Editar, SVCDOCHreantent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icomegne 1sesoriser) .
51 Ub| Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park .
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: surf@lkkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

To: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Lid.
50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06, Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623

Attn: NGO SAU WEI SHAWN

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pt Lid
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Date: 21 Dec 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicie No : SKC5858M Accident Data : 201122018
Make : HONDA ODYSSEY Policy No -
D1BMTPV(M008162
Assignmenl Date : 211272018 Excess : 5%0.00

Dale of Inspection : 21/12/2018

Inspection Al : KAH MOTOR CO SDN BHD [UBL)
15 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408610

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

Est. Duration of Repair : 6.00

The vehicle sustained impact [ damages o/s front portion and o/s body and parts claimed are consistent 1o

the accident

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Ravised Amount

Check Items (Estimatad)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebats
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair
Remarks
( X)

55
55
5%
1

5%

5%
85
5%

5%

13,650.82
10,876.94

786.38
1,773.32

98,000.00
56,512.00

42,488.00

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount We have also confirmed excess and policy

coverage. Kindly le! us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X)

hittps://singapote. medmen . com/claimaindex cfmHusabox=MTRad|uster&luseaction=dsp_rpts&rpimode=2&caseid=7744728exl|d=2908658ad|cur ..
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner 1D Type:

Cramer 10:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.

Vehicle 1o be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make!

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transter Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
24311

SKCSB5EM

No

21 Dec 2018

HONDA

ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-S CVT SR
NAVI RES

Grey

2014

K24W72011313
JHMRC1B90GC 202948
129.0kW (172 bhg)
$32.399,00

{09 May 2016

0% May 2016

po— 3

Yes
08 May 2026
$28.019.00

08 May 2026

B « Car above 1600cc or 97kW

(130bhp)
10
£38,610.00
$28493.00
$56,512.00

The information contained herein ls correct 24 at 21 Dec 2018

1ofl

OK

hitps:/vrl ltagov.sg/It/vrl/action/enquireRebare By PublicBefo. .

21/122018, 11:04 AM



1212172018 Used odyssey Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMant

SGCARMART.COM e @

.

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

:CTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
dle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

-

Classie PromaolBest DeallFast Salling!Hurry Down Now!

Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just £
$58 until it's SOLD! . '
Classic Cradit
Pest an A Adveitiser Login Wirys of Sefling
| Browse by Category v « Back({12)Neut =
25 vehicles odvssey - o | ch
Madel Price Depreciation exl [ Eng Cap Milgaga v
Search Selection  odyssey Ay Ay 2016 Any Ary
Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-5 £59,800 $11,510 fyr 21-Mar-2016 2356 cc 63,000 km
Sunroofl

Fully Kah Motor Warranty And Serviced. Most Popular Sporty White! Cheapest In Market! Agant Unit With Sunroof] High Loan And High
Augiiable! Call Now For Best Daall

Tags: 2016 Honda Odyssay, 2016 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Ocysay,

Posted: 20-Dec-2018 od  Liseed Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $112,000 511,750 /yr 18-Nov-2016 2,356 cc 42,000 km

Elegant Grey, 7 Seater MPV, With Sunraof, Just Sarviced By Agent In Nov 2018, Accident Free, One Owner Only, Low Milsage Done, Wil
Warranty, Very Well Maintained,

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 19-Dec-2018

Togs: 2016 Honda Cdvssey, 2016 honda odvasey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyisey, Horda, Odyssary,
odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-5 $106,800 $10,440 fyr 08-Sep-2016 2,356 o 47,300 lem

$3,000 Drive Away! Monthly At 51,790 For 84 Manths Full Loan Available! Non-smoker Car! 1 Owner, Wll Maintained Condition. 100%
Mast Popular Full Size 7 Seater In The Markat. Call Ma N...

Viking Motor Pte Lid

‘ a . Henda D2 . hands od , Monda, Cidyssey,
Pestndt 1 01 Tags: 2016 Honda Ocyssey, 2018 honds ecysey 8 Delyusiey ESEY

odynsry, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $99,800 $11,880 /yr 18-Jan-2016 2,356 cx 68,523 km

Loan Uip To 90%! Full Agent Service And Warranty By Kah Motor, Tip Top Condition And Well Maintained By Previous Owner! In-House
Trade [m Avallable! Call Mow To Enguire!

Tags: 2016 Honda Odvesey. 2016 honda odvesey, Honda Ogyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 16-Dec-2018 adyssay, Used Monds

Odyssey redefines the meaning of space
1-i:mn=lhumﬂ:slqh'r.-imamu:nblgw:.I-n:nfmemiemmmummmmwmmﬁumwhﬁmmm.

Read this artiche

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-5 £105,000 11,970 fyr 1B-Apr-2016 2356 ¢ 56,624 km

Jite, 5 Years Kah Motor Warranty, Tax Apr'19, Comfy Ottoman Seat, Rellable And Well Equipped Ideal Family MPV, Spacious L
«l Consumption, Price Negotisble, Trade In Welcome.

Co mpare

hitps://www. sgcarmart. com/used_cara/iisling php?MOD=0dyssey&PRC=0BDEP=08RGD=2016AVEH=08AVL=2 ]



LIFIIRIEITDT [ Man Fook Sing Motor Workasog - Dulu
ENTEY DATE A TINE. XUT22018 8418
SUBLHTTED B Yen Boo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of tha accident 1o spead up the dalms process
2 This Form must be complatad by the Policyholder andior the Authorssd Delver.

1 informaton provedsed mus! be s rulhiul and sccurale ss possitde . Any wilful msrepresantation of witholdmg of maleral [acts may Slow iNELMNcE companies 1o

repudiste policy Eability

4, The meo= and acceptance of this Form by mpurante companies | nod an sdmission of palicy llabidy on the part of Ihe MEUTENCE COMpansaes
5. Any false reporting may be roferred to the Pollce for investigation.

. Thes report will be forwarded by the inaurers of the GUA Records Management Centre sstablished by the General Insurence Association of Singapore [GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for & fse. ba mads svallable upon Epplication by inlsmsted partiss

7. By the lodgement of this repor o the insurers. you hareby consent to the anchiving of this repant at the centre and to cooles of the report being made available

alofeamid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

20122018 14:19
20122018 11:00
JALAN SONG KET
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownar
MRIC No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exmct Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
ime of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action (o ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Drlving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKC5858M

LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE
S15144311
C.GOH@FIRSTHIACE.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96398050
OTHERS-96398050

HONDA
ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 CVT SR NAVI RES

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D1EMTPVO1008162

09/05/2018 TO 08/05/2019

LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE
515144311

24/08/1961

INDOOR

06/062002

16 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-96398050

OTHERS-26398050
C.GOH@FIRSTHIACE.COM

Fage 1 of 30



Address 228 ARDOZOO0 AVENUE (5) 539834
Posicode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehmﬁe:_. (including own vehicle) 5

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed o hospilal by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passengear 1 NAME- . MAID

GENDER: FEMALE
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the polica? NO

If Yes Plaase state which Police Station

Was nollee of intended Prasecution given? NO

I Yes,agamnst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with altach

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBEFR906D
Yehicle MakeModel'Colour

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcoda
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 30



Accldent Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Flesse report pormectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

- facts may altow insurance companies to regudiate policy Nakility.

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies (s not an admission of palicy lability on the part of the insurance
companies

5. Anyfahe reporting may be referred to the Police fo

B The report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General iInsurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for srchiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made avsilsbie upon spplicetion by
interested partied.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hersby consant to the archiving af this repart at the centre and 1o copies of
the repart being made avallable aforesald.

B Consent under the Personal Dats Pratection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consend that:

[a} My insures, my workshop and the General Insurance Association ol Singapore ("GIA") may/are permilted to collect, use,
disclose and/or protess my peronal data/peronal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collecthesly the “Personal information™) and discloss and transfer such
Fersonal information 1o all insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle{s] involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) invelved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to a4 the “Insuren™), the insursrs’ lawyeraflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singspore and any refevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of -

Il processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the sertiement of tha claims and any necessary
inwestigations refating to the claima;

[il] Investigating the acrident and/or my ctalrm;
[iii) carrying out snd/for dealing with my instructions or respanding to §ny enguiries by me;

[} administaring my clalms [including the malling of correspondence, statomaniy, [nvaices, reports o natlced to me,
which could involve disclasure of certain personal data about me to bring shout defivery of the same a5 wel| a5 on the
euternil cover of anvelopes/mall packages); and/or

¥} complying with applicable law in sdmilnistering, processing, handling and/or deaking with my claims. [collectively the
“Purpoes”)

(b} ol ingurer|s) who have insured vehicie(s] imvalved In this sccident and the insurers’ lawyera/iew firms, mayfare permitted
to coliect, use, disclase andfor process my Personal information for one o mare of the above Purposes; snd

(e} my Personal infarmation may/can be distlosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to thelr third party servies providers or
agents(including thair lawyers/law firmal. which may be sited outside of Singapose. for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Prrsanal Infarmation will alsa be callected and used to compile daims history far the purpose of frawd datection,
Imvestigation and management in present and all huture claims.

{e] the infarmation so collected under (d] sbove may be shared / disciosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or sny ather third parties that ssiist in evatuating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, lew snforcement and government sgencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(K} for complying with requirements under any regulations. laws or court ordar. wm#%
&

| @

A W

Policynclder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparling Centre Parsannel's Signature
Date & Tirme: 1F cirbwwr 14 not the palicyhaider] Hama
Datn & Tne: NRFE/FIM No.:

Page ) ol 30



Accldent Sketch Plan Pg. 1

farepresgl. | lensigragh > 0 &
o 1y
SKETCH PLAN I ‘J
ﬂ% v—y-| 17 fu-J-I e—t
_rlhl} v . Arw=as T | Atres z._
?EE rj N tay = 'Q? 7=
‘ ’ ' T
e i
Y
. T ¥
be 2k empg A
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT = P - B E 89a6e
= S T driying  pa. Cer Skc sasap ooyl ve—
-
o "\-m]n Ca! (o=t lowe - Vo~ vemchinp |
.dx.w =t - ey A |
a8 o~  Ges oo o W R S T S T
- —_—
=i = - = O Gy o
-
s Y L ma O ;‘4 Lﬂ‘ " = e Lo o~ r.""
o 2 & - ..-f"“III b
5 Eoc-t 1o
W G |
mﬁ s =]
Rogoring Ondy
Damage Clam
= -y o
D Dinar Waskghog
5 Pl ot~
DECLARATION
We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.
5 g‘“m*“*
] F
Poicyhalder's Sigradure Dieluer's Sgnature i Reporting C Signature
Date & Tirme: 1 driver is nat the pelicyhoider) Mame
Diate & Thre: WRICAN b -

Pags 4 of 30



3

v HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Senice and Body Repair

Tal +G5 6841 3838

Website www honda com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

= GST Reg Mo M200050223
j ' Company Rl No: SBOFC1380G

Customer - SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Document No. : SQT18005439 Page 1

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date . 20, Dec 2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Customer No. . WHO023

SINGAPORE 048623 Sve Advisor : RUEBEN THOMAS
Registration No . SKC5B58M Engine No : K24WT72011313
Chassis No . JHMRC1890GC 202948 Date | Time : 20. Dec 2018 3:20:38 PM
Model . ODYSSEY2 4 EXV-5 16YM NAVI-RES Surveyor Name :
Owner'sName - LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 20/12/2018

0%GST  Amount

ttem Description __Qy  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incldGS7

OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-JNO: 71876

POLICYICLAIMS NO: D1BMTPVO1008152

OWNER: LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE

ACC DATE 2011212018

SURVEYED BY

DATE:

AUTHORIZED ON

REF NO
04711-TBA-90022  FACE FR BUMPER 0 1 70000 _~ 25 525.00 -~ 3675 56175
91505-TMB-003 CLIP BUMPER fLea 4 230 ~— 25 415 168 2584
71198-T8A-003 SPACERL FR BUMPER SIDE / A 1 110 X 28 885 082 947
T1183-TEA-003 SPACERR FR.BUMPER SIDE ci'q 1 11,80 = 25 B85~ 062 847
71140-T6A-003 BEAMR FR BUMPER UPPER 4+ 4 1 34 90 25 2617 183 2800
T1112-TBABNZD  SPOILER ASSYRFRSIDE ,» » 7 1 9440 & 25 7080— 496 7576
T1104-TEA-B 2 GARNISHR FR BUMPER 1 4510 _—~ 25 M BT~ 242 36559
33100-TBA-Q11 HEADLIGHT ASSYRWITHLED ¢ as 1 228180 325 171142 11980 1812
76841-T6A-003 TANKWASHER AA 1 7000 X 25 5317 an2 56 89
60210-T6A-300ZZ  FENDER COMPR FR .4 1 54860 .~ 25 41145~ 2880 440325
72415-TBA-003 MOLDING ASSYR FRCORNER 4 _+/ 1 87.70 ,.-f" 25 8677~ 460 0y
74201-T8A-000 GARNISHR FR FENDER 4 1 nwX 25 2482 174 26 58
74100-TEA-000 FENDER ASSYRFRINNER 7, A 1 12070 .~ 25 9052~ 534 96 86
74105-T6A-000 ENCLOSURER FR FENDER 4 1 230 W 25 1972 138 2110
67010-TBA-000ZZ  PANEL COMPRFRDOOR  =#2/4~1 1 89520 .~ 25 67140-" 4700 71840
67325-TBA-J01 TAPE R FR.DOOR SA AL 1 730 ~ 25 27977 196 2043
67224-TBA-J0SZA  TAPE SETRFRDOOR SASH INNER /241 1 1840 25 2800~ 202 30.82
76208-T6A-Q03 MIRROR ASSYR SET | 1 122640 -~ 25 91980" B4.39 96418
76201-TBA-JO1ZD CAPR SKULL rl 1 8600 ¥ 25 4950 347 5297
§7510-TBAN00ZZ  PANELCOMPRSLIDEDOOR ™0 /as/ 1 100050_—~ 25 75037 5253 80280
67T821-THA-J0SZA TAPE SETR.AR.DOOR SASH INNER /e 1 57.10 .~ 25 4282 4 3.00 4582
42700-TEA-JBY DISK ALUMINIUM WHEEL 17X70 ¢ 4 9 1 81500_~ 25 68625 7 4804 73429



»
v, HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service ang Body Repair

Tel +55 6EB41 3838 VWabsie www nonda com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 88203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No: M200050223
Company Rel. No  S60FC1380G

Customer : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Document No. : SQT18005439 Page 2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date + 20 Dec 2B
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Customer No, : WH023
SINGAFORE D4BB23 Svec Advisor : RUEBEN THOMAS
Registration No - SKC5B58M Engine No : K24WT2011313
Chassis Mo : JHMRC1890GC 202948 Date | Time : 20, Dec 2018 3:20.38 PM
Model . ODYSSEYZ2 4 EXV-S 18YM NAVI-RES Surveyor Name 2
Owner's Name « LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE Survey Date -
Ins Pollcy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident : 20122018
0% GST Amount
m mn m n Amount Amount incld GST
£4300-TBA-J51 BEARING ASSYFRHUB 4 /] 1 13820 25 103 65 726 11091
D-218/55R178P270  DUNLOP TYRE Cun 1 26500 < fUZ N 26500, 1855 28358
Sum lten  BE2082 46348 2 7.084.31
BO-WHEEL ALIGN X4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 1 18000+ 18000 1260 192 60
Sum Exi Service 180.00 1260 18260
BOSUN SUNDRIES AL 5000 Lo 50,00 350 5350
BMLO1I INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS | wooe o 10000 700  107.00
BOMISC1 REMOVE & RENEW RH WING MIRROR ASSY Aa 32000 X' 32000 2240 342 40
BOMISC1 RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM (N) 1 2000 Sp o 32000 2240 342 40
BKORZR iﬁﬁf‘ TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW FR R DR " 000 L~ 000 2450 0450
B gguuw: & TRANSFER ITEMS TONEW RRR SLIOING T 000 310 4150
"
— REMOVE & REPLACE FR R UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS (N), ssa00 /1 A/ seo0o 8820 558,20
. STRAGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & RENEW DAMAGE 1800.00 Q(?%) 180000 12800  926.00
PARTS Fo
BPOSR %;E,m PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. | 290,00 P 5/‘) ( 250000 20300 3103.00
‘ Geo o« Lor
Sum Labor  §850.00 47850  7.328.50
Survey By wescved Ul
Date & Time y ¥4 / / yj{;’- (P Total Amound 1365082 95558 1480641
Excess Nt ’ Total (Inclusive of GST) 14,606.41
Stvtus ./
Sgnare Ty s Athory.
F

an !

Printed on 211202018 8:35:52 AM
Thil @ @ COMPUEET Qananmng mvoice W mgnaium @ regured

Fam proes e sunpeosd 5 change willioud e
Tha st et ated coat of resail 00 POl mCiude Bry Whicraeesn Samages

GET Amourt W caicutated from indisdisl line(s|



q(!lhlﬁ Fwﬁf '}2

| HONDA (¢ SERVICE PRE-INVOICE
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

T G5T Reg No. M200050223
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) ' Vaecus

Company Rel. No~ S60FC1380G
370 Ubl Road 3 Singapors 408651, Tal: +85 6347 3883 Fax: +G5 6741 5022
255 Almandrs Road Singapore 158937, Tl +65 5471 5458 Fax +55 64717 5460

CHug

wpo: €& pevs.

Customer: WH023 / SOMPO INSURANCE Document No! SVO18076285
Chassis No: JHMRC1880GC202946 Printed By: JESHURUEBEN
License No: SKCE858M Order Date: 21. Decamber 2018
Mileage: 18310 Order Time: 12:08:51 PM
Engine No; K24WT2011313 Sarvice Advisor: RUEBEN THOMAS
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT m"““ﬂ
OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-J/ING: T1878
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: D1BMTPVO 1008182
COWHNER: LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE
ACC DATE: 20122018
SURVEYED BY: MARCUS CHUA (LKK)
DATE: 21122018
AUTHORIZED ON: 22122018
REF HO : CMTD1B05618
54208 ﬁg‘;‘;&m SALES- INS. 4 80000 80000 5800  -856.00
SUM EXCESS: -800.00 -58.00 -B58.00
04T11-TEA-D00ZZ FACE FR BUMPER 1 T700.00 25 525.00 35875 561,75
#1506-TMB-003 CLIP,BUMPER 14 230 25 24.15 188 5 54
T1153-TBA-003 SPACERR FR.BUMPER SIDE 1 11.80 5 885 062 o947
TI12-TEASZIZA SPOILER ASSYR FR SIDE 1 04,40 25 70.80 408 7578
T1104-THA-BH GARNISHR FR BUMPER 1 48.10 25 3457 242 35.89
33100-TEA-Q11 HEADLIGHT ASSYRWITHLED 1 228190 25 1,711.42 11980 1,831.22
60210-TEA-3D0ZZ FENDER COMPRFR 1 S4B80 25 41145 28 80 440.25
T2415-TEA-003 MOLDING ASSYR FR.CORNER 1 BT.70 25 6577 460 7037
74100-TEA-000 FENDER ASSYR FRUINNER 1 120.70 25 052 B34 96,86
67010-TEA-OOOZZ PANEL COMPR FR.DOOR 1 B8e5.20 25 671.40 47.00 T18.40
G725 TEA-JOT TAFE RFR.DOOR SA 1 3r.30 25 oI 196 288
67124-TEA-J05ZA TAPE SETR.FR.DCOR SASH INNER 1 38.40 25 2880 202 ag.e2
TE208-T6A-Q03 MIRROR ASSY R.SET 1 122640 25 §19.80 &4 39 084,18
7510-TBA-JOOZZ PANEL COMPR.SLIDE DODR 1 1.000.50 25 75037 5253 B02.80
B7821-TEA-JOSZA TAPE SETR.RR.DOOR SASH INNER 1 5710 25 42 82 2.00 4582
42700-THA-JB1 DISK ALUMINILM WHEEL 17X7J 1 §15.00 5 686 25 48 04 TM29
D-218/85R1TSPITO DUNLOP TYRE 1 265.00 20 212.00 14 B 226.84
SUM PARTS: 6,281,594 430.T8 872170
BOSUN 0760 1 2000 2000 1.40 .40
SUNDRIES
BMLOTI EXT-YJ 1 B80.00 80,00 580 85.60
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANIEMS &
FOCUS
HEADLIGHTS (N}
BOMISCY EXT-YJ 1 300.00 300.00 21.00 32100
':RHESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM
BKDR1ZR E:’!T-w { 350,00 350,00 2450 37450
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
FA R DR. ADJUST
& ALIGN FR R DR.(N)
BEDR3IIA EXT-YJ 1 450.00 450,00 31.50 481 50
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
RR R SLIDING DR
ADJUST & ALIGN RR R SLIDING DRL.IN)
BKBHM S EXT-¥J 1 B40.00 540.00 Eg B0 Bae 80
STRAGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD &
RENEW DAMAGE PARTS
BPOGR EXT-YBH 1 247500 247500 17325 264828



Pace  2/(2

|/ HONDA (¢ SERVICE PRE-INVOICE
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No.: M200050223
Campany Rel, No: S80FC1380G

(A Member of tha Oriental Holdings Berhad)
370 Ukl Road 3 Singapore 408851 Tel: +85 6841 3883 Fax +B5 6741 5022
285 Alscandra Road Singapore 158837, Tel +85 BAT1 5458 Fax +65 6471 5480

Customer: WHD23 / SOMPD INSURANCE Document No: SVO18076285
Chassis No: JHMRC1820GC202948 Printed By: JESHURUEBEN
Licanse No: SKC5a58M Order Data: 21. December 2018
Mileage: 18310 Order Time: 12:08:51 PM
Engine No: K24WT72011313 Service Advisor: RUEBEN THOMAS

SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED CR
REPLACED AREAS. (BF)
SUM LABOUR: 4,515.00 316.05 4,831.06

BO-WHEEL ALIGN X4 \WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 1 180.00 180,00 1260 182.50
SUM EXT SERVICE: 180.00 1260 19260

TOTALSGOD 10,176.84 71241  10,888.38

Total Payable (5G] 10.880.35

GET Amowrd 8 COMUIRNND S indradumsl hres]



. Uen:m Chen !L]{KAutu!

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas <jeshurueben@honda.comsg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 10:28 AM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAUto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin-B

Subject: Pre-invoice Of Vehicle No: SKC5858M For Finalising
Attachments: 3254_001.pdf

Dear Marcus,

We enclosed the total final repair costs of...

Vehicle No. SKC5858M

Final Repair Costs (include GST) $10,889.35 (AFTER DEDUCTION $800 EXCESS)
Repair Period®(Working Day) 6 days

*Note: Repair period does not include Sunday And Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made,

Thank You
Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp: 90721766

g

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

.+CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING E— ]
Case | Notified |Est Submitted  Ad| Assigned Il.n.n Apt | Ad) Subwmitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status
|20 Dec 2018 T e S$10,976.94  S$10,976.94 Parling for Survey
Miain 09:12 s | Vi i I Report
Edit Ak} Rl | | . i Cancel Case |

AT O e ALY s B [Created by insurer]

| Insured; [ ID: 515144311, Tei: +6596398050, Email! c.goh@firsthiace.com
| Vahiche Reg | |30/12/2018 11:00 - :59

I Ne- | | Date of Loss:

_ , {31 Months and L1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]
Claim Type:  OD / CMTD1805618 ]l"n‘;:",ﬁf'f‘" DIBMTPVOLO08162 (Comprehensive)
| Expess: | 5§800.00
| Kah Motor Co Sdn Bh (Ubi) 15 Ubi Road 4, 308610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pre. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel 6461 6555 . [Handled by NGD SAL WET SHAWN - 5375 5107]
LXK Auto Consultants Pe Lid (HQ) - Tel. 6256-3561 .. [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 03/01/2018]
LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE (57 / Fermale), NRIC: 515144311, Tell +56596398050 |

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Comouse Case Mail | |

+ SOMPO_SG (27/12/2018) Alert - Adj Mandate Appraved (§$10973.32) - SKCSBSEM - Claim Handler: NGO SAU WE...
« SOMPO_SG (27/12/2012): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$11773.32) - SKCSE5EM - Claim Handler: NGO SAU WE...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ wiew Al | Search Tasks | Creats bew Task | Compiete |
Due Date Priority Typa Task Group Subject  Handler Axsigned By Complated On Created On Dona?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 11/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKC5858M (CMTD1805618)

Dec 20 2018 11:00AM
[LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE]
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Page | of 4

Uptoad Documants | Upload Mrotos | Compose ew Lettes | View [View in Browse: | v
Video B 1 pev page - ﬂ.
o ﬂlliﬂdm II_..I_'I__;M ﬁn’m_!m {Defu) Thumbnail | Print
(201218 1452 . | 0O | tosd mrs
Assessmant Reports - 1perpage  [v]| B
\No_|[Finalzed On | Kan Fook Sing Mator Warkshop (Defu) “Thumbnail | Print
1 2011218 1508 Accident Statement - Load HTM
[N | Finalized On _ LKK Auts Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 211218 1441 Adjuster Immediate Advice - 0 | oma v |
‘Photos/Images T o
Ho_| Rmlabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall Print
1 ZU12/18 1406 | General View 0 edwc | B
2 2112181406 | Geners! View O e |
3201218 14:06 | General View o O wanc A
4 2012181406 | General View 0! weavs | A
51 '.;m?..fu 14:06 | General View 0  weaws A
& :zmmu 14:06 Ganeral View - B D | weawc &
7 21/12/1814:06 | General View O s 4
-l:‘:l.i}-l-i;f.:.i 1406 | Geners! View 0 | oedee 2
9 21/12/18 14:06 General View D | weawa |
10 211218 1406 | General View - @ weaws | @
11201218 1406 | General View Q| wers | B
12 2112/18 14:06 | General View B @ | waws | BB
11 (2112718 1406 | Ganeral View 0 | weaws | A
14 21/12/1814:06 | Ganeral View O | aws | B
15 2112181406 | General View - O cars | B2
16 21/12/18 14:06 | General View O | aarws | 4
17 2112/18 14:06 | General View © | eiws | B
18 [i_lflnlr 14:06 | General View 0 | waiwc | (A
19 |21/12/18 14:06 | General View O e | M
10 21/12/18 14106 General View - © | wars | &
21211218 14:06 | General View © | wedws | & |
}I_ill'llflﬂl_llnlrn_ﬁ  General View - O | sadws | B |
23 2113/18 14:06 | General View O | awrs | M
24 ;_zugm 14:06 GHHT\"IIH_ o O | v | A
35 2012181406 General View N © | s | A
26 21/17/18 14:06  General View © | lsawc | 2
27 | 24/12/18 14:06 ';n_ﬂil\\‘l;w O  uws | M
138 |21/12/18 14:06 | General View O  aiws | 4 |
29 |21/12/18 14:06 General View = o @ | tosaws | B2 |
(30 |21/12/18 14:06  General View Load G 1

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/1/2019



Menmen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
Video {1 per page ﬁ =8
'uo_[mmnn ]u_nmngmwm{umr { Thumbnail I'Eﬂhl
31 V12181406 General View O | oeaws | B
32 211218 14:06  General View 0 | weaws | B
33 2112181406 General View 0| uaws | A
34 211216 1406 General View O  laawc | &
35 21/12/16 1406 | General View 0 waws M
36 2112181406 | General View i | i L
37 31/12/1814:06 | General View O | losews &
38 211216 14:06 | General View O | werc B
39 21/1/18 14:06 General View 0 | wwars | A
40 2111218 14:06 | General View O bswc | A
41 2112/18 1406 General View 0O | lorc A
a2 218 1406 General View D | waws | 4
'ﬂ [21/12/18 14:08 General View 0 | wawe | B
'u (21181406 General View D | loadws | A
45 mnmuqm General View D | toadiec | A
u__%u:qnu General View 0 | weaws | B
47 201218 1406 General View D | wedws | A
48 [21/12/18 14:06  General View 0 swers | @
48 |21/12/18 14106  General View O wwrws | B
50 |20/12/18 14i06 “"_'"'"“!"_ 0O | Ludws | B4
|51 |21/12/18 14:06 | General View @ | oscws | B
!E 21/11/18 14:06 | Gaoeral View O aowe | A
53 |21/12/18 14106 General View 0 | weaws | B
54201218 14.06  Genersl View D sdws | A
55 }m;[u 14:06 | General View D | cacwc | A
56 [21/12/18 14106 | General View 0| ams | A
§7 |21/12/18 1406 General View 0 | oadwc | &
S8 |21/12/1814:06  General View 0 | cedies | B!
55 (211218 14:06 | General View D wer || @A
60 20/12/18 1406 General View O o | B
61 211218 14:06  Genersl View D wwaws | &
62 |21/12/18 1406 | General View 0 | s | B
163 21/12/18 14:06  General View 0 | wars | B
B4 |21/12/18 14:06 | General View D | eawc | A
65 2112181406 General View O | cuovs [ @
u_rmu..ru 14:06 General View D | oed G E_‘
67 mnmu 14:06 'ME D | eaws | A
68 |20/12/18 14:06 | Ganeral View D | edivc | A |
65 21/1/18 14:06 | General View O | waws | &
70 20/13/18 1406 General View © | wow0ws | &
71 (201218 14:06 | General View 0 | Lcecws E"
22 211218 1406 | General View @ | cadwc | B
_Ewmna i7 | meinspection Photo 0  esaws &
74 09/01/19 16:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | icsaws | &
75 |08/01/15 16:27 | Reinspection Photo @ | Load G |
76 |oa/o1/18 18: 27 Reinspection Photo O s | B |
77 0WDI/1916:27 | Reinspection Photo © | cwawc B
78 |09/01/19 16:17 | Reinspaction Photo O | weaws | BB
78 08/01/18 16:37 | Reinspection Photo @ | cedwc | M

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

11/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4
.- I [1perpage V]| &
No_ | Fmiaed On | Kan Fook Sing Mator Workshop (Defu) Thumbnail | Print
80 [u;_un:_.rimu-.n_ Reinspection Phota O e [ 2
81 09/01/19 16:27 Reinspection Phota I 0  ilow s E
2 0901191627 Reinspection Photo N N © | oows | & |
83 09/01/16 16:27 | Reinspection Photo B SRR O oirvs | & |
B4 09/01/1016:27 | Reinspection Photo - O | wrc | @
@5 09/01/19 16:27 | Reinspection Photo 0  towwc | M
Oommeetetion ) tperpage  [v]| B
|Na. |Finatired On Sompo Insurance Singapors Pte. Lid. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print |
1 20/12/1815:23  Certificate Schedule 8 Load POF !
2 2112/1809:08 | Repair Estimates / E-Fila Load POF '

Linked Accident Report Documents

Viaw [View i Browser 7]
|Video S —— - i ] 2
\No' | Finaized Cin | Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop [Defu) Thumbnall | Print
| 20/12/18 14:57  Video - Accident © | Load mee
Assessment Reparts 1perpage  [v]| bF |
‘Mg [Finsized On | Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbnall| Print|
1 20/12/1B 1508 Accident Statement [ BT R |
‘Photos/ Images - 1 per page E ;]
Mo _|Finaized On Wan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbmail Print
1 20/12/1815:07 | Accident Photo @ | caaws | B
?  20121815:07 | Accident Photo [ B
3 2012181507 Accident Photo - 0 | oedis | A
4 2011181507 | Accident Photo D | oanws | A
5 2012/1815:07 | Accident Photo © o | &
6 _':mnma 15:07 | Accident Photo . 0 | s | &
7 |2onane 15:07 Accident Phato D | vaws | A
@ 20/12/18 1507 Accident Photo - O | adwc | A
‘s |20/12/1815:07 | Accident Photo 0 | osaws | 4
16 2012181507 Accldent Phote B 0 | edws | &
|11 |20/12/18 15:07 Accident Photo [ 1] Load PG v,
12 izwum 15:07 Accident Photo 0 | wws |
13 012181507 Accldent Photo 0  sdwc | B
14 | 20/12/18 15:07 *hndd-mhm 0 | e | (A
15 20/12/18 15:07 | Accident Photo © | woaawc | W
16 |20/12/18 15:07 | Accident Photo O | oaaws | B
17 |20/12/18 15:07 | Accldent Phote g ladc | & |
18 20/12/18 15:07 | Accidant Photo 0 | eowc B
19 20/1/18 15:07 | Accident Photo O | ceaws | A
20 20/12/18 15:07 | Accldant Photo 0| s B
21 2013181507 AccidentPhoto O weaws M
27 20/12/1815:07 | Accident Photo O | weaws | B
13 {JE;‘HH!IE:U? :mm n Load JFG m
Ibmmumtfnn o M )
No_[Finalized On Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/12/18 1508 | Accident Sketch Plan g Load TIF
2 [20/12/18 1508 Accident Sketch Plan Losd TI¥

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 4 of 4

[1perpoge  [~]l B4

m —y— e -
No_ Finakzed On Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu)

1 Thumbnall Print

3 ]Eu.runl 15:08 ]n_-rﬂﬂuu of insurance

|4 | 20/12/18 15:08 insurer's nric & license

Load TIF

5 20/12/18 1508 insurer's nric & license

Load TIF
Load TIF

Documents Checklist

OOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checkhsts mnﬁqum:

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling lmsurer
bighe Rgmares Bre DRaRle Grieml o ihoe | o e parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg o 1ssso71ssr,

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Sompo Insurance Singapore ;15 Ltd = Our File No:  CS/SMO180228BVUVD3E2
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08, Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623 Date: 11/01/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant:  LIM CHAY LUNG CATHERINE  Policy No: D18MTPV01008162

Date of Loss: 201272018

Nature of Claim: 0D

Claim No: CMTD1B05618

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No SKC5858M

Make & Model: HONDA ODYSSEY. 2.4 EXV-S CVT SR (A) Enging Mo: K24W72011313

Reg. Dale: 09/05/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JHMRC1880GC2020848
Colour Grey Odomeler: 18310 km

Engine Capacity 2356 cc

Market Valua/™ew Car Price: 5598, 000.00

Sum Insured (S%). Markel Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition Steering (Serviceabls)! Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modificalion: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size 215/55 R17
Fronl Lefl Side Dunlop 8 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side Dunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The shove valuss mpresen| (he remaning fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's _Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts B,670.82 5,301.94 368.88 553
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6.880.00 4,675.00 2,305.00 3302
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 13,650.82 10,576.94 2,673.88 19.59
- Excess (S§) BOOD.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 12,850 82 10,176.94 2,673.88 20.81
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 899 56 712.39 18717 20.81
Nett Amount (S§) 13,750.38 10,889.33 2,861.05 20.81
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 21122018
Date Inspected: 21122018  Inspected Ab Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
15 Ubl Road 4
Singapore 408610
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/1/2019
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NOTE Thes repor represents cur findinga &f the lime and place of inspeciion staled harein. Such inapection has been carmed out fo the best of our
inowisdge and ety but any other igbilify under any ofher circumatances ok heminy eprassly ancivded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
| Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Jan 2018)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 CVT SR (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKC5858M)

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages., running page

numbears with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Fusthar info: tismatvaluas not In referance ceialogue dna prefixed with an astaniel °.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FACE,FR.BUMPER Distorted 52500FS “525.00FS
2 1 *CLIP, BUMPER Necessary 24.15F5 "24 15FS

[14PCS)
3 1 “SPACERL.FR.BUMPER SIDE Not Necessary B.B5FS ~FS
4 1 *SPACERR.FR.BUMPER SIDE Cracked BB5FS *BB5FS
5 1 *BEAMR.FR.BUMPER UPPER Nol Necessary 2617FS *-Fs
6 1 “SPOILER ASSYR.FR.SIDE Cul 70.80FS “7T0.B0FS
7 1 *GARNISHR.FR.BUMPER Grazed 3457FS *3457FS
8 1 "HEADLIGHT ASSYR.WITH LED Cracked 1.,711.42F5 *1,711.42F5
8 1 *TANKWASHER Not Necessary 53.17FS *-F§
10 1 *FENDER COMPR.FR. Distorted 41145FS  *411.45FS
11 1 *"MOLDING ASSYR.FR.CORNER Bant 85.77TFS "B5.77FS
12 1 *GARNISHR.FR.FENDER Nol Necessary 24 82FS ~FS
13 1 *FENDER ASSYR.FR.INNER Torn 9052FS *90.52F5
14 1 *ENCLOSURER.FR.FENDER Nol Necessary 19.72FS “-F§
15 1 *PANEL COMPR.FR.DOOR Dented / Beni B671.40FS “671.40FS
16 1 *“TAPE,R.FR.DOOR SA Necessary 2797FS *27.97FS
17 1 *TAPE SETR.FR.DOOR SASH INNER Necessary 28.80F5 “2B.80FS
8 1 “SET MIRROR ASSY,R. Grazed 919.80FS “818.80FS
B 1 *CAPR.SKULL Repair 48.50F5 *-FS
20 1 *PANEL COMPR.SLIDE DOOR Dented / Bem 750.37FS “760.37FS
T 0 *“TAPE SETR.RR.DOOR SASH INNER Necessary 42 82FS "4282FS
2 1 *DISK ALUMINIUM WHEEL 17X7J Cul BBE.25FS *BBB.25FS
23 1 *BEARING ASSYFR.HUB Nol Necessary 103.65F5 *-F§
24 1 *DUNLOP TYRE (80%) Cul 26500FS  *212.00FS
25 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 50.00F5 *20.00FS
F=Franchise pan S=SpcMett

Total Parts (S§) 6,670.82 6,301.94

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There am no new miscellanecus ltems selocted.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
WHEEL ALIGNMENT X4 1B80.00 180.00

MNew
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS New 100.00 80.00
REMOVE & RENEW RH WING MIRROR ASSY New 320.00 0.00
RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM New 320.00 300.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW FR R DR. ADJUST New 350.00 350.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW RR R SLIDING DR New 450,00 450.00
REMOVE & REPLACE FR R UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS New 560.00 0.00
STRAIGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & RENEW DAMAGE PARTS New 1,800.00 840.00
New

SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS (6P) 2.800.00 2.475.00

D 0~ @i b WD RS -

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,980.00 4 675.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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